From: Kothur, Bheem

To: Hawkins, Cameron

Cc: Mayberry, Eric; Ashwood, Janet; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC, SPCC Update
Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 9:37:53 AM
Attachments: SKMBT C22414050112040.pdf

Hi Cameron,

Please insert the attached documents and all the e-mails into OCULUS under the permit application
related documents.

The Facility 1.D No: FLR 000 034 033
Subject: SPCC Plan Update

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.
Bheem

From: Audrey Scruggs [mailto:ajscruggs@acelkd.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 1:46 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem

Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth; danois.hector@epa.gov; Mike Zellars; Camp, Shannon D.
Subject: SPCC update

Bheem,

Please find attached three pages of our SPCC plan that we have updated in Attachment IV to our
permit #294693-H0-001; 294693-S0O-002. Page 15 was updated to show current Sawdust provider;
Page 16 was updated to show current fire extinguisher locations and types and Page 18 has been
updated removing Dee Miller as General Manager, moving Mike Zellars to General Manager and
adding Robert Torok as Plant Manager.

Thank you for all your assistance with this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to
email or call me. Audrey

Audrey Scruggs

Office Manager

Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc
3210 Whitten Road

Lakeland, FL 33811

863-644-0665 Phone
863-646-1880 Fax


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=580DD827211D4815878F2671439E84D1-KOTHUR_B
mailto:Cameron.Hawkins@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Eric.Mayberry@dep.state.fl.us
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mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us
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Equipment Suppliers and Emergency Response Contractors

This section lists telephone numbers of commercial sources for equipment, supplies,
and assistance that can be quickly obtained in the event of an emergency.

A. Adam’s Air & Hydraulic (certain parts for vac trucks)  (813) 626-4128

B. Air Compressor Mill Compressor Service Don Walker (863) 559-5769
Cell (863) 665 7876
C. Alert Tire (813) 754-3554
After hours (813) 267-0191
D. Bayport Valve & Fitting (863) 425-0023
E. Efficiency Dan (813) 927-9831
Roger (813) 781-8096
F. GCR Tires (use if no response from Alert) (863) 533-0368
G. Hydraulic Services ( Truck Hose & Fitting Repair) (863) 644-7511
H. Leedy Electric (863) 425-2698
I. M&M Contractors Gary Givens (863) 559-8230
J. Penske Sam Tilsley (863) 686-6136

OR The Penske SOS number in the truck.

K. Plant Pumps — Hudson Pumps Tony DeJesus (863) 665-7876
Cell (863) 860-0276

L. Sawdust Laticia (352) 588-5200

* ALL NUMBERS WILL LEAD TO A DIRECT COMMUNICATION OR
GIVE AN AFTER HOURS NUMBER TO CALL.
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FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT

Fire extinguishers of various types and capacities are located throughout the facility

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INFORMATION

UNIT NUMBER LOCATION

1 Wheeled Unit--Foamed Front Pad Pit

2 Wheeled Unit--Foamed Diesel Island\Used Oil Filter Crusher

3 Wheeled Unit--Foamed Solidification Pad

8 Portable Units—ABC Various locations with no more than 50° of
travel distance

NOTIFICATION AND RESPONSE PROCEDURES

This section addresses the emergency countermeasures developed for the facility in the
event that a spill or discharge of oil should occur. This countermeasure plan includes a
description of responding facility personnel, their responsibilities and qualifications, the
procedures to be followed in the event of a spill, and the role of local emergency
response.
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Major Spill Events

In response to major spill events which may pose significant danger to life or
property, immediately notity the Lakeland Fire Department and at least one of the
following members of the FRS Spill Control Team.

NAME TITLE CELL PHONE HOME PHONE
ROBERT TOROK | PLANT (863) 712 6631

MANAGER
MIKE ZELLARS GENERAL (863) 712 6635

MANAGER

The above personnel will notify the Governing State and Federal regulatory agencies
in the event the release goes beyond the confines of the facility boundaries.

e National Response Center: (800) 424-8802

In case of a major spill that requires evacuation of the operating facility, take the
following actions in the order listed:

1. Direct all personnel to leave the area by means of alarm system.

2. If possible, contain and isolate the source of the spill to minimize the
volume of material to be cleaned up.

3. Be prepared and standby for organized spill cleanup.

The Spill Team Coordinator should follow up with notification to other agencies as
appropriate to the nature of the spill event,

Following satisfactory resolution of the spill event, the Spill Team Coordinator must
prepare one or more written reports. A facility report should be prepared summarizing the
spill event and all aspects of its resolution as an aid to management and training for future
response situations, SPCC Plan improvements, and facility needs.

WRITTEN REPORT TO EPA REGIONAL ADMMINSTRATOR SUMMARY
Name of the facility.

Name of the owner or operator of the facility.

Location of the facility.

Date and year of initial facility operations.

Maximum storage or handling capacity of the facility and normal daily use.

A







